
CITIZENS AD VISOR Y HEALTH BOARD
Corpus Christi-Nueces County Public Health District

1702 Horne Road, Corpus Christi, TX 78416

E- mail: annetter*, cctexas. com

TO: CITIZENS ADVISORY HEALTH BOARD MEMBERS

FROM: Annette Rodriguez, M.P.H., Director of Public Health
POSTED

L. ncp

DATE:  March 02, 2020 MAR 0 2 2020'f

SUBJECT:    March 2020 Meeting le19-e_c_c-cCtkeAr-L.

City Secretary

The Citizens Advisory Health Board will meet on Thursday March 5, 2020 at 12: 00 pm
in the Administration Conference Room of the Corpus Christi - Nueces County Public

Health District at 1702 Home Rd., Corpus Christi, Texas.

AGENDA:

Roll Call

Review and possible action on February minutes

Review absences for February
Tony Diaz

Board Discussion:

o Topics of Interest/ Goals for 2020

o Discussion on Pandemic— Epidemic& the Government' s Role

Possible Agenda items for April meeting
Public Comments

Board Comments

Adjournment

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI POSTING STATEMENT:

This notice was posted on the official electronic bulletin board in the Atrium of Corpus Christi' s City Hall,
1201 Leopard Street, Corpus Christi, Texas at f.2' v(, a.m. OMarch 02, 2020.

NUECES COUNTY POSTING STATEMENT:

This agenda was posted on the Nueces County Courthouse Bulletin Board, 90 eopa;• Street,

at a. m./ p. m., on March 02, 2020.  
L b  /    for

Annette Ros iguez., M.P. H.

Director of Public Health

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids or services are
requested to contact the Public Health Director' s Office, at 826- 7205, at least 48 hours in advance so appropriate

arrangements can be made."


